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January 7, 2025

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
FROM: Tyrone Jue, Director, San Francisco Environment Department

SUBJECT: United States Department of Energy — Building Performance Standard (BPS): Adoption,
Enforcement and Equitable Support, and Preparation for Regional Adoption Accept and Expend Retroactive
Language

This Resolution seeks authorization for the San Francisco Environment Department to retroactively
accept and expend funds in the amount of $19,994,217 from the United States Department of Energy
(DOE). We are requesting retroactive authorization because the agreement was received on December
31, 2024, with the project start date on January 1, 2025. It was signed promptly to ensure the
expeditious processing and finalization of the grant award.

The Department has not initiated work on this grant or expended any grant funds to date. Work and use of
funds will only commence upon approval of the Accept and Expend resolution by the San Francisco Board of
Supervisors.

Please contact Alice Hur, Senior Policy and Public Affairs Coordinator, at alice.hur@sfgov.org for any questions
regarding this request for retroactive authorization.

-

Tyrone Jue. Director

San Francisco Environment Department

San Francisco Environment Department
1155 Market Street, 3rd Floor, San Francisco, CA 94103
SFEnvironment.org | (415) 355-3700 Printed on 100% post-consumer recycled content paper





